BETHEL TOWNSHIP, DELAWARE COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
JANUARY 28, 2025, 6:30PM
PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONICS

Public Comment will be accepted and addressed throughout the Meeting.

I.  CALLTO ORDER
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Disclosure of Recording Device
II.  PRESENTATION BY CHESTER VALLEY ENGINEERS: UPDATE ON THE SHAFFER
PRESERVE PLANS AND DISCUSSION
.  ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Supervisor’s Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 11%, 2025, at 6:30PM.



Bethel TownshiE Manager

From: ]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 4:43 PM

To: Giovanna lacono

Cc: Bob Barnett; Bethel Township Manager

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Shaffer Presentation

Attachments: Shaffer Preserve Public Presenation (2025 1-28).pdf
Giovanna,

Attached is our presentation for next week’s meeting. Please review and comment.

Afew notes:
e The earthen berm was added, we can keep all excavated material on site (we’re slightly over our needs).

e The height of the berm (atit’s highest) is 10 feet above the neighbor’s yard elevation.

e The cost estimate was updated to reflect the fact that we are not exporting any material. The # shown does
not include the 10% contingency.

e We feel that we are only +/- 15-days off from our original NPDES submission date —reflected in the

schedule.
Please call with any questions.

Thanks,

Al Gryga, RLA, ASLA
y ChesterValley

i N’ ENGINEERS

From: Giovanna lacono
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 1:52 PM
To: Al Gryga
Cc: Bethel Township Manager <township.manager@betheltwp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Shaffer Presentation

Caution: This email is from an external sender. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Al

Just confirming you can send over the presentation this afternoon. We promised our residents to get it posted today so
that they can review before the meeting.

Thanks,

Giovanna lacono PE, MBA

Supervisor

Bethel Township Board of Supervisors



Bethel Township Manager

From: Delco Times Legals _
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:31 PM

To:

Cc: Bethel Township Manager

Subject: Re: Legal Notice - Bethel Township

ad# 2679491

Publi¢ Notice

Notice is hereby given that|the following meetings bein
held in person at the John L. |Myers Building, 1092 Bethe
Road, Garnet Valley, PA 19060.

The Board Of Supervisors will meet the second Tuesday of
each month at 6:30 PM except for Novembers's meeting
which will be held on Tuesday, November 18th, at 6:30
PM due to the observance of Veterans Day. The Board of
supervisors will hold an additional meeting on January 28,
2025 at 6:30 PM. Bf

The Parks and Recreation
Wednesday of each month
meeting which will be heldgp
to New Years Day being on th

pard will meet the second
:00 PM except for Januaay's
anuary 15th, at 7:00 PM due
rst Wednesday of the month.

The Planning Commission W£| eet the first Wednesday of
each month at 7:00 PM except for October's meeting which
ober 7th, at 7:00 PM due to

will be held on Wednesday, D
the observance of Yom Kippur.

The Zoning Hearing Board will meet (if requested) the
fourth Wednesday of each month at 7:00 PM, except for
Novembers and December’s meetings. November’s meeting
will take place on November 19th at 7:00 PM, and Decembers
meeting will be held on Decernber 17th at7:00PM, due to the
Thanksgiving and Christmas Holidays.

DCT: Jan. 9. a-1

OnWed, Jan 8, 2025 at 12:22 P



Shaffer Preserve
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LEGEND - MATERIAL HATCHES
ASPHALT WALKWAY

LAYOUT NOTES:
1. VERIFY LAYOUT OF ALL PROPOSED WORK TO EXISTING

CONDITIONS. REPORT ALL DISCREPANCIES TO gg:gDRiﬁ:VALKWAY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT THAT DEVIATE FROM THE STABILIZED TURF

EXISTING CONDITIONS OR SITE PLANS.

2. PROVIDE STAKED LAYOUT OF ALL WORK FOR APPROVAL
BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCING

WORK. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO REVIEW LAYOUT / . %, o
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. \ // L et
* ¥ S el SPHALT WALKWAY

3. PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS OR PRODUCT INFORMATION \(/ . i |

ON ALL MANUFACTURED PRODUCTS TO LANDSCAPE o ;

ARCHITECTS FOR APPROVAL. // / OARDWALK WITH STEEL TOE KICK APPROXIMATELY 490 LF

7
SI M O N E CO LLl N S 4. PROVIDE SAMPLES FOR APPROVAL OF LANDSCAPE \ B2 3
ARCHITECT OF ALL MATERIALS. . S P OARDWALK WITH RAILING APPROXIMATELY 40 LF
i .
/
D EV E LO P M E NT P LA N 5. ALL CURVES AND CURVE LENGTHS ARE DIMENSIONED Y, . OARDWALK TP

ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF THE TRAIL. o / i
6. FINAL STORMWATER PLAN BY CIVIL ENGINEER (TBD) FOR / J

DRAINAGE DESIGN, MPDES PERMIT, E&S PLAN, AND /" ’ ' ,’

& /

BMPS. \ y ‘ | - s /
7. CULVERT PIPETO BE MINIMUM 12" DIA. WITH 1% SLOPE.‘1 / e -

ENERGY DISSIPATION OF 3-6" STONE TO BE PLACED ON A

OUTFLOW SIDE. TYP \ //’ SPLIT RAIL FENCE

e
‘//Y/
K, B .
// "/ » /
}\ K \ /
EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE ALONG — /%
TE SOUF SIBEEr THE PrareRT PR PRO%"ATEL 74 3
MAY OR MAY NOT BE REMOVED BY THE # " /

TOWNSHIP. SEEK DIRECTION FROM THE /

TOWNSHIP BEFORE DOING ANY WORK Y.

INTHIS AREA.
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Image of 10-foot-wide asphalt trail with naturalized vegetation
15t year growth)

Bayberry &

Successional/Native Arrowwood

Tree Plantings &
shrubs:

 Eastern Red Cedar
* Chokecherry

* Serviceberry

* Red maple
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PROJECT COST

$1,072,586.00

ltems included in the development cost:

Excavation & site grading

Tree removal and grubbing

Demolition and removal of ex. stone drive and gates
Installation of erosion control measures

Fine grading and grass seeding (oval and 3' along trails)

Fine grading and wildflower seeding (all other disturbed areas)
Asphalt parking lot paving (incl. line striping and wheel stops)
Asphalt trail (width varies 6' & 9’)

50-foot-long bridge (Contech Corten steel with ironwood deck and abutments)
Storm piping for stormwater basins

Entry gate

Light fixtures (solar)

4 BETIIEL
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SHAFFER PRESERVE PROJECT SCHEDULE

Beginning of March — Submit plans to the Delaware County Conservation District for NPDES Permit
End of March — Submit plans to PennDOT (HOP Permit) and DEP (Bridge & Wetland Disturbance)

End of September 2025 — Receive Permits, discuss timing on construction

" BETHEL
TOWNSHIP
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